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DERICTON,

ESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1872. [PaGE 383

Officral Notifieations appearing in this Paper.duly authenticated,

are to be received as such by the persons whom they may concern

By The Honorable LEMUEL ALLAN WILMOT,
D.C. L., Lieutenant Governor of the Pro
vince of New Bruunswick.

WILMOT

LA
A PROCLAMATION.
" HEREAS the General Assembly of this Province
stands prorogued to Thursday the twenty fourth
day of October instant, I have thought fit further to pro-
rogue the said General Assembly, and the same is hereby
prorogued accordingly to Thursday the fifth day of Decen-
ber next.
Given under my Hand and Seal at Fredericton, this
twenty third day of October, in the year of our
Y.ord one thousand eight hundred and seventy two,
:ln{nd in the thirty sixth year of Her Majesty’s
eign.
By Command of the Licutenant Governor.
JNO. JAS. FRASER.

ERRATUM.
In Gazette of date 17th April 1872, in appointment of
Magistrates for the Counnty of Kent, for Vincent Bourk
read Vinnent Bourk.

——o——

NOTICE TO MARINERS.

No. 67.
ST. LAWRENCE GULF—CHALEUR BAY.
FiZed Red Light on Carleton Point.

The Government of the Dominion of Canada has given
notice, thut a Light is now exhibited from a Lighthouse re-
cently erected on Carleton Point, Chaleur Bay.

The light is a fized red light, elevated 32 feet above high
water, and in clear weather should be seen from a distance
of 12 miles.

The illaminating apparatus is catoptric or by reflectors.

The tower, 28 feet high, is built of wood, and painted
white. Position—Ilat. 48° 5' 15” N, long. 66° 7’ 0” W.

No. 86.
NOVA SCOTIA.

The Government of the Dominion of Canada has given
notice, that from the 21st August 1872, a Light would be
exhibited from a Lighthouse recently erected on Chebucto
Head, at the west side of the entrance to Halifax Harbour.

The light is a revolving white light, shewing a flash every
minute, and making a revolution every two minutés ; it is
elevated 132 feet above high water, and in clear weather
should be seen from a distance of 18 miles. The purpose |
of the light is to guide vessels into Halifax Harbour, and to
mark the dang ers of Duncan Reef and Bell Rock, a littlei

Revolving Light, entrance to Halifax Harbor, |

south of Chebucto Head. DPosition—lat. 44° 30’ 21” N,
long. 63° 307 49” W.
The illuminating apparatus is catoptric.
The tower is a square wooden buildin
and painted white.

Revolving Light at Liscomb Harbour.

Also, that from the 10th August 1872, a Light was ex-
hibited from a Lighthouse recently erected on the west side
of Liscomb Island, 450 feet E.S.E. from Cranberry Point,
and on the east side of entrance to Liscomb Harbour.

The light is a revolving light, shewing alternate red and
white flashes every two minutes ; it is elevated 64 feet above
high water, and in clear weather should be seen from a dis-
tance of 15 miles. The purpose of the light is to guide
vessels into the Harbour.

The illuminating apparatus is catoptric.

The tower is a square wooden building, 2
painted white ; roof of dwelling painted red.

Position—lat. 44° 59’ 20" N., long. 61° 57’ 51” W.

Fixed Light at Canso Earbour.
Also, that on the 10th July 1872, a Light was exhibited

from a Lichthouse recently erected on the northeast part of
Hart iIstand, (zuysporo- vounvy. . . .

The light is a jized red light, elevated 42 feet above high
water, and should be scen in clear weather at a distance of
12 miles. The purpose of the light is to guide vessels into
Canso Harbour, and through Canso, both north and south.

The illuminating apparatus is catoptrie.

The tower is a square wooden buildin
painted white. . :

Position—Iat. 25° 41’ 0” N, long. 60° 58 31" W.

Fixed Light at West Arichat Harbour.

Also, that on the 10th July 1872, a light was exlibited
from a lighthouse recently erected on the north end of
Jerseyman lsland, Richmond County.

The light is a fixed red light, elevated 39 feet above high
water, and in clear weather should be seen from a distance
of 11 miles. The purpose of the light is to guide vessels
through Crid passage, in and out of West Arichat harbour.

The illuminating apparatus is cafoptrie.

The tower is a square wooden building, 28 feet high,
painted white.

Position—lat. 45° 30’ 20” N., long. 61° 3’ 4" W.

Revolving Light on Chetican Island.

Also, that from the 23rd July 1872, a light would be
exhibited from a lighthouse recently erected at the south-
west end of Chetican Island, on the northwest coat of
Cape Breton.

The light is a revolving white light, showing a flash every
forty five seconds, and making a revolution every minute and
a half. 1t is elevated about 149 feet above high water,
and in clear weather should be seen from a distance of 20
miles. The purpose of the light is to facilitate the naviga-
tion of the coast, and to guide vessels into the harbour
south of the west end of Chetican Island.

The illuminating apparatus is catoptric.

The tower is a square wooden building, 24 .fect high,
painted white, with a black ball seven feet in dianmieter on
the seaward side, to distinguish it during the day from the
Sea Wolf Island lighthouse.

Position—lat. 46° 36’ 32” N., long. 61° 8’ 0" W.
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